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RICH, Jane 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

maggsu.im_services@tga.gov.au 
Wednesday, 25 May 2016 4:03 PM 
Service Request - maintenance - Priority 3 (Normal) 

RKTSB ITA Service request form 

If you have any screenshots please forward them, along with this email to MAG GSU IM services. 

System: artg 

Priority: Priority 3 (Normal) 

Request: maintenance 

Email: 

Details 
Please change the manufactures name and site 
address to show the following: 

Varian Medical Systems Inc (United States Of 
America) [client id 31699] at 3100 Hansen Way 
PALO ALTO CA 94304 United States Of America 
S [client id 145152] 

Manufacturer Evidence: DV-2014-MC-13597-1 

9D Delegate: 

Trim file: 2016/006464 

Business area: Medical Devices and Product Quality Division, 
Medical Devices Branch, Devices Applications & 
Verification 

Submission ID: DR-2016-01993-1 

ARTG ID: 228953 
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RICH, Jane 

From: 

Sent: 
< eBusiness.Services@tga.gov.au > 
Friday, 27 May 2016 1:32 PM 

on behalf of eBusiness Services 

Subject: RE: Service Request - maintenance - Priority 3 (Normal) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hello 

Your eBusiness Services IT request has been actioned. 
Please let me know if you require anything else. 

--( Business Systems Administrator 

( 

IT Applications I RKTSB 
Australian Government Department of Health 

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday{ 25 May 2016 4:03 PM 
To: eBusiness Services 
Subject: Service Request - maintenance - Priority 3 (Normal) 

RKTSB ITA Service request form 

System: artg 

Priority: Priority 3 (Normal) 

Request: maintenance 

Details 
Please change the manufactures name and site address to 
show the following: 

Varian Medical Systems Inc (United States Of America) 
[client id 31699] at 3100 Hansen Way PALO ALTO CA 94304 
United States Of America S [client id 145152] 

Manufacturer Evidence: DV-2014-MC-13597-1 

9D Delegate: 

Trim file: 2016/006464 
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Business area: Medical Devices and Pr~duct Quality Division, Medical 
Devices Branch, Devices Applications & Verification 

Submission ID: DR-2016-01993-1 

ARTG ID: 228953 

2 




